SAHRA 17-06-10

From: Salomon Pienaar

Sent: 17 June 2010 15:20

To: "PHILLIP HINE'

Cc: NONOFHO NDOBOCHANI; Donavan Henning

Subject: RE: Erratum: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR

andPublicMeetings

Dear Mr. Hine,

Thank you for the prompt response. I will courier a document to the address
you have provided.

Kind Regards
Salomon Pienaar
Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax : (011) 781 1731

Mobile: 073 183 1722

Email : salomonp@nemai.co.za

Address:147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194 Postal Address:PO Box 1673,
Sunninghill, 2157

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: PHILLIP HINE %mai1to:Phine@sahra.org.za]

Sent: 17 June 2010 03:15 PM

To: Salomon Pienaar

Cc: NONOFHO NDOBOCHANI

Subject: RE: Erratum: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR andPublicMeetings

Dear Salomon

Thank you for the notification regarding the above project. However can I ask
that you forward the document to the SAHRA Cape Town office:

For att: Phillip Hine
111 Harrington Street
Cape Town

8001

Yours sincerely

Phillip Hine

>>> "Salomon Pienaar" <SalomonP@nemai.co.za> 2010/06/17 02:22 PM >>>
Dear Nonofho,

Thank you for the information. we will be couriering this MCWAP Phase 1 Draft
EIR to the following Sahra office for review:
SAHRA Polokwane office: 17A Landros Street, Polokwane, 0700.

Kind Regards
Salomon Pienaar
Nemai Consulting

Tel : (011) 781 1730

Fax : (011) 781 1731
Mobile: 073 183 1722

Email : salomonp@nemai.co.za
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SAHRA 17-06-10
Address:147 Bram Fisher Drive Ferndale, 2194 Postal Address:PO Box 1673,
Sunninghill, 2157

————— original Message-----

From: NONOFHO NDOBOCHANI [mailto:NNDOBOCHANI@sahra.org.za]

Sent: 17 June 2010 02:16 PM

To: Salomon Pienaar

CcC: PHILLIP HINE

Subject: Fwd: Erratum: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and PublicMeetings

Dear Salomon

we acknowledge receipt of your documents. Please be informed that SAHRA's
contact person for Limpopo is Mr Phillip Hine (Tel: 021 462
4502) whom I am forwarding this document to. He will get in touch with you.

Thank you

Nonofho

Mrs Nonofho Ndobochani

Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology & Meteorites Unit South African Heritage
Resources Agency

111 Harrington Street

PO Box 4637, Cape Town 8000,

South Africa

E-mail: nndobochani@sahra.org.za

Phone : +27 (0)21 462 4502

Fax : +27 (0)21 462 4509

web : www.sahra.org.za

This message may contain information which is confidential, private or
privileged in nature. If ou are not the intended recipient, you may not
peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or
destroy the original message.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the sender except where
the sender specifically states them to be those of South African Heritage
Resources Agency (SAHRA).

Please note that_the recipient must scan this email and any attached files for
viruses and the 1like. SAHRA accepts no liability of whatever nature for any
loss, Tliability, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the
access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

Phillip Hine

APM Impact Assessor

South African Heritage Resources Agency
111 Harrington Street

PO Box 4637, Cape Town 8000,

South Africa

E-mail: phine@sahra.org.za

Phone : +27 (0)21 462 4502

Fax : +27 (0)21 462 4509

web : www.sahra.org.za

>>>
From: SIBONGILE VAN DAMME
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SAHRA 17-06-10
To: NONOFHO NDOBOCHANI
Date: 6/16/2010 7:33 AM
Subject: Fwd: Erratum: MCWAP Phase 1: Review of Draft EIR and
Public Meetings
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